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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:26 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 20 - Energy Project Presentation, Convocation, 

CSC Seminar, African Dance Workshop, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Tonight: Energy Project Presentation 
Students and staff are encouraged to attend a student 

presentation about their work as interns on the campus 

energy project at 5:30 pm today in the Wellness Center 

Multipurpose Room. Information will also be given about 

internships with Aramark and the American Association of 

Blacks in Energy. Refreshments will be served. 

Contact: Mike Reed 

Read More 
 

  

 

 

Today: Convocation  
All are invited to the Lincoln LEAVES Convocation beginning at 

11:30 am today in the Mary Dod Brown Memorial Chapel 

featuring guest speaker Blake D. Bradford. 

Contact: Frederick T. Faison 

Read More 

 

Today: Computer Science Seminar 
All are invited to the lecture “Serious Gaming and Immersive 

Technologies for Medical Education” from 11 am to 12 noon 

today in the Science Building, Room 123. The lecture will be given 

by Bill Kapralos, Ph.D., Associate Professor, University of Ontario 

Institute of Technology.  

Contact: Bo Sun 

Read More 

 

Tonight: African Dance Workshop 
Tonight in the Wellness 132 there will be an African Dance 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-embarks-energy-savings-project
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/april-20-lincoln-leaves-convocation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/April 20th_CSC.pdf
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Workshop with Marjo Bona starting at 6PM! It's free so grab your 

workout clothes, your good girlfriend and meet us there!  

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 
 

April 22:  Film Viewing: Henrietta Lacks 
Students are invited to viewing party of the film “The Immortal 

Life of Henrietta Lacks,” which tells the true story of a black 

woman – Henrietta Lacks – whose genes became the basis of 

scientific breakthroughs, all without her knowledge. The viewing 

party will take place during the film’s HBO premier at 8 pm on 

Saturday, April 22 in McRary and Rendall halls. More locations are 

forthcoming. 
Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read More 
 

April 23: Convocation  
All are invited to the Senior Sunday Service on Sunday, April 23 at 

10:45 am in the Mary Dod Memorial Chapel and features guest 

preacher Minister Nicholas Christian. 

Contact: Frederick T. Faison 

Read More 
 

Message from the Dean of Students 
This is the last week to conduct hearings.  Please understand if 

you violate the code of conduct, you hearing will be in September 

2017.  Therefore, you will not return to school until the week after 

classes begin. 

Contact: Lenetta Lee 

 

Class Board/Student Senate for 2018-19 
Any students interested in filling the empty 2018 and 2019 class 

board positions and/or interested in being a part of the student 

senate, email Nijewel Holliday at 

nijewel.holliday@lincoln.edu.  All class board positions for 2018 

and 2019 are available. 
Contact: Destiney Taylor 

 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR! 
It is that time of year again! The 2017 HBCU All- Star application is 

now available! The White House Initiative on Historically Black 

Colleges and Universities (HBCUs) works to promote HBCU 

excellence, innovation, and sustainability. The Initiative will 

recognize undergraduate, graduate, and professional students for 

their accomplishments in scholarship, leadership, and civic 

engagement!  2017 Application deadline is May 12.   
Contact: Gionelly Mills 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Cocorobics.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-host-viewing-party-%E2%80%98-immortal-life-henrietta-lacks%E2%80%99
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/lincoln-leaves-convocation-april-23
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Application / Website for more information 
 

Library Hours – Finals Week 
The operating schedule for the Library has been announced 

related to Finals Week.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read More 

 

Commencement 2017 
Commencement will be held on Friday, May 12 at 10 am in the U. 

The size of the space will allow graduates to have as many guests 

attend as they would like and will eliminate the need for tickets. A 

rain contingency plan will be announced if needed. 

Commencement rehearsal will be held on Wednesday, May 10 at 

7 pm in the ICC Auditorium. Please plan to arrive by 6:30 pm. 

Baccalaureate will be held on Thursday, May 11 at 7 pm in the ICC 

Auditorium. For questions, please contact Brenda McNeil at  
484-365-8094 or bmcneil@lincoln.edu. Information will also be 

available at Senior Salute tomorrow, April 11. 
Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Financial Aid: Notice of Message to Students 
As the 2017-18 academic year approaches, Financial Aid reminds 

students that all required documents to finalize financial aid can 

be viewed via WebAdvisor. 

Contact: Kimberly Anderson 
Read More 
 

Women’s Track and Field News 
Lincoln University women's outdoor track and field athlete 

McKenzie Spencer has been named the Eastern College Athletic 

Conference Corvias Women's Outdoor Track and Field Rookie of 

the Week for their performance during the week ending April 16. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Men’s Track and Field News 
Men's outdoor track and field athlete James Richardson has been 

named the Eastern College Athletic Conference Corvias Men's 

Outdoor Track and Field Rookie of the Week for their 

performance during the week ending April 16. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Softball News 
The softball team knocked out a total of 30 hits as they completed 

their season series sweep of Trinity Washington University with a 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2017%2BHBCU%2BAll%2BStar%2BApplication%2BForm.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__sites.ed.gov_whhbcu_resources_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dstudents_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dprogram-2Dapplication-2Dprocess_-3Futm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fname-3D-26utm-5Fsource-3Dgovdelivery-26utm-5Fterm-3D&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=KpKMPTo_GWQWoT5dOdRvkxSaCXVnOU8tN-zAJY0KMas&s=xLBoB-EUnPhSIRA67flPD7Klyx0wq7H2faWKzlIM3zM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Langston Hughes Memorial Library Finals Week operating Hours Spring2017 4112017_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/A Message from Financial Aid.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/20/womens-track-field-spencer-named-ecac-corvias-womens-outdoor-track-and-field-rookie-of-the-week.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/20/mens-track-field-richardson-named-ecac-corvias-mens-outdoor-track-and-field-rookie-of-the-week.aspx
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doubleheader sweep over the Tigers 14-1 and 18-9 Wednesday in 

Washington, D.C. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Basketball News 
Lincoln University women's basketball player Teira Pendleton has 

been named to the 2016-17 Philadelphia Inquirer Academic All-

Area Women's Basketball Team. Pendleton is one of seven 

student-athletes selected. The team is voted on by the sports 

information offices of the 28 area institutions from the 

Philadelphia metropolitan area. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Baseball News 
Brendan Sherman-Johnson held regionally ranked Lock Haven 

University to just three runs and six hits over five innings of work, 

putting the Lincoln University baseball team in a position to pull 

off a possible upset but the Lions bats were silenced by the Bald 

Eagle pitchers as Lincoln managed just one hit in a 7-0 opening 

game loss to the Bald Eagles at Maplezone Sports Institute on 

Wednesday. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/19/softball-lions-generate-a-hit-parade-as-they-sweep-tigers.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/19/pendleton-named-to-the-philadelphia-inquirer-academic-all-area-womens-basketball-team.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/4/19/baseball-lock-haven-sweeps-doubleheader-from-lions.aspx?path=baseball
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

